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APPENDIX K  

WEB SITES OF INTEREST

This list offers readers with web addresses for web sites that contain information about
the programs, agencies, and organizations discussed in this document. Many are
organizational home pages that have links to more detailed information regarding
nonpoint source pollution.

Bay and Estuary Programs 
Coastal Bend Bay and Estuaries Program 
http://www.cbbep.org/

Galveston Bay and Estuary Program
http://gbep.state.tx.us

Cities
City of Abilene
http://www.abilenetx.com

City of Austin
http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/

City of Dallas
http://www.dallascityhall.com/

City of Denton 
http://www.cityofdenton.com

City of El Paso
http://www.ci.el-paso.tx.us/default.asp

City of Fort Worth
http://www.fortworthgov.org

City of Houston
http://www.houstontx.gov/

City of Laredo
http://www.ci.laredo.tx.us/

City of San Angelo
http://www.sanangelotexas.org

http://www.dallascityhall.com/
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City of San Antonio 
http://www.sanantonio.gov

Councils of Governments
Council of State Governments
http://www.csg.org/csg/default

Houston Galveston Area Council
http://www.h-gac.com/HGAC/home/ 

North Central Texas Council of Governments
http://www.nctcog.org

Federal Agencies
National Natural Resources Conservation Foundation
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
http://www.noaa.gov/

U.S. Army Corp of Engineers 
http://www.usace.army.mil/

U.S. Coast Guard
http://www.uscg.mil/USCG.shtm

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
http://www.usda.gov/

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.epa.gov/

U. S. Geological Survey 
http://www.usgs.gov/

Groundwater Protection
Barton Springs/Edwards Aquifer Conservation District
http://www.bseacd.org/

Edwards Aquifer Authority
http://www.edwardsaquifer.org/
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Groundwater Protection Council
http://www.gwpc.org/

Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts  or  Texas Groundwater Alliance
http://www.texasgroundwater.org/

Texas Groundwater Protection Committee 
http://www.tgpc.state.tx.us/

Industrial Councils
Texas Chemical Council 
http://www.txchemcouncil.org/

Texas Nursery and Landscape Association
http://txnla.org/

Interstate and International Agencies
American Water Works Association 
http://www.awwa.org/

Association of State Drinking Water Administrators
http://www.asdwa.org

Association for State and Interstate Water Pollution Control Administrators
http://www.asiwpca.org/ 

Border Environment Cooperation Commission
http://www.cocef.org/ingles.php

International Boundary and Water Commission 
http://www.ibwc.state.gov/

North American Development Bank
http://www.nadbank.org/

Pollution Control Administrators
http://www.asiwpca.org/

Rio Grande/Rio Bravo Basin Coalition
http://www.rioweb.com

http://txnla.org/
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River Authorities
Brazos River Authority
http://www.brazos.org

Lower Colorado River Authority
http://www.lcra.org/index.html

San Antonio River Authority
http://www.sara-tx.org

Upper Colorado River Authority
http://www.ucratx.org

State Agencies
Agriculture Resource Protection Authority
http://www.agr.state.tx.us/

Bureau of Economic Geology (University of Texas)
http://www.beg.utexas.edu

Coastal Coordination Council
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/ccc.html

Railroad Commission of Texas
http://www.rrc.state.tx.us

Structural Pest Control Board
http://www.spcb.state.tx.us/

Texas Agricultural Experiment Station
http://agresearch.tamu.edu/

Texas A&M On-Site Treatment Training Center
http://primera.tamu.edu/IRRGSYS/waste.htm

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/index.html

Texas Cooperative Extension Services
http://texasextension.tamu.edu/

Texas Department of Agriculture
http://www.agr.state.tx.us

http://www.lcra.org/index.html
http://agextension.tamu.edu/
http://agextension.tamu.edu/
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Texas Department of State Health Services
http://www.DSHS.state.tx.us

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
http://www.license.state.tx.us/

Texas Department of Transportation
http://www.dot.state.tx.us

Texas General Land Office
http://www.glo.state.tx.us

Texas Farm Services Agency
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/tx/

Texas Forest Service
http://txforestservice.tamu.edu/

Texas Forestry Association
http://www.texasforestry.org/

Texas Institute for Applied Environmental Research (Tarleton State Univ.)
http://tiaer.tarleton.edu/

Texas Office of Attorney General 
http://www.oag.state.tx.us/

Texas On-Site Wastewater Treatment Research Council 
http://www.towtrc.state.tx.us/

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us

Texas Secretary of State Office
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/

Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board
http://www.tsswcb.state.tx.us/

Texas Watch (Texas State University)
http://www.texaswatch.geo.swt.edu/

Texas Water Development Board 
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us

Texas Water Resources Institute (Texas A&M University)
http://twri.tamu.edu/


	Page 310
	Page 311
	Page 312
	Page 313
	Page 314



